



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Research and
Special Programs
Administration**

400 Seventh St., S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20590

DEC 21 2004

Mr. Joseph P. Dugan
Safety & Occupational Health Specialist
SDD-SDDS
Department of the Army
Operations Center
661 Sheppard Place
Fort Eustis, VA 23604 1644

Dear Mr. Dugan:

This will acknowledge receipt of your December 20, 2004 e-mail stating that you no longer have a need for DOT-E 6974, therefore, you are withdrawing your renewal application dated May 17, 2004

Sincerely,

Delmer F. Billings
Director, Office of Hazardous Materials
Exemptions and Approvals